From: Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>

Sent: 04 August 2019 19:42

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: Your Son' Case
Attachments: 1101491.doc; 1113833.doc

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email of 1 August 2019; the Council's solicitors have provided the attached letters and have
stated that "there were no letters to the court on 10/6/2019 and 12/6/2019".

| confirm that the letters do not contain anything of concern to our client.

Kind regards

Ronak Ahmed

Solicitor (Consultant)

Tel  +44 (0)20 8889 3319
Email ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

TR TYRER ROXBURGH

1 St Michaels Terrace
London N22 7SJ

DX 34704 WOOD GREEN 2
tel +44 (0) 20 8889 3319
fax +44 (0) 20 8881 6089

www.tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

Authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP is a limited liability partnership under the no.560748. A list of the members'
names is open to inspection at the registered office.
VAT REG No: 221 8088 78 SRA No: 560748
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Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency

We do not accept service of documents or other process by e-mail
Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.

Partners ¢ Mukesh Badhan e D Shanmuganathan
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RE: Your Son' Case->1101491.doc

ENFIELD ENFIELD

Connected Council

Please Legal Services
reply to : PO Box 50, Civic Centre
Silver Street,

The Court Manager Enfield ENJ 3XA

The County Court at Edmonton
Court House

59 Fore Street E-mail : paul.buckridge@enfield.gov.uk
Edmonton Phone : 0208379 5492

London DX : 90615 ENFIELD 1

N18 2TN

Fax : 0208 379 6492
My Ref : LS//PB/159272
Your Ref

Date : 6 June, 2019

Also by email to: enquiries@Edmonton.countyc.gsi.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: Claim No: FOOED222
The London Borough of Enfield v Simon Cordell
Claim for Possession of 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield EN3 7JQ

We refer to the Order made by District Judge Davies dated the 8 March 2019 adjourning the
proceedings. We write to request that the proceedings be now restored. The Official Solicitor has
responded to the request to act as Litigation Friend to the Defendant advising that they will not so
act instead the Defendant mother Mrs Cordell will act as Litigation Friend to the Defendant.

Yours faithfully,

Paul Buckridge,
Solicitor

for Director of Law and Governance

Jeremy Chambers

Director of Law e
and Governance e
Enfield Council EQUALITY
Civic Centre, Silver Street E(R)%Ai\ngVSIFK
Enfield EN1 3XY GOVERNMENT
www.enfield.gov.uk EXCELLENT

@you need this document in another language or format contact the service using the details above.



RE: Your Son' Case->1113833.doc

ENFIELD ENFIELD

Connected Council

Please Legal Services
reply to: PO Box 30, Civic Centre
Silver Street,
Enfield EN1 3XA

The Court Manager E-mail :  paul.buckridge@enfield.gov.uk
The County Court at Edmonton Phone : 0208379 5492

Court House DX : 90615 ENFIELD 1
Eﬂnﬁ‘c’,ﬁ,‘iosn”e“ Fax : 0208379 6492

London My Ref : LS//PB/159272

N18 2TN Your Ref

Date : 26 June, 2019

Also by email to: enquiries@Edmonton.countyc.gsi.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: Claim No: FOOED222
The London Borough of Enfield v Simon Cordell
Claim for Possession of 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield EN3 7JQ

We refer to the Order made by Deputy District Judge Harris dated 18 June 2019 that the Claimant
Claim stand struck out.

We respectfully ask that this order of Deputy District Judge Harris be set aside as a letter dated 6
June was sent by post and emailed to the Court requesting that the matter be restored. The Court
was telephoned yesterday, and it was confirmed that the Claimant letter was received and was not
taken account of when the matter came before Deputy District Judge Harris. For convenience we
provide a copy of said letter sent.

Yours faithfully,

Paul Buckridge,
Solicitor

Jeremy Chambers

Director of Law e
and Governance e
Enfield Council EQUALITY
Civic Centre, Silver Street E(%QIY_\(E)VCVA?LRK
Enfield EN1 3XY GOVERNMENT
www.enfield.gov.uk EXCELLENT

@you need this document in another language or format contact the service using the details above.
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